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'M: 41 [O) 207 Oh141WH) 
Fax: 44 (0) 207 0615362 

M r David Hal 1 deani 

C M c e  of Gas and Electricity Markets (Ofgcm) 
9, Millbank, 
London SW I P 3GE 

B E T A  Prqject 

gh February 2003 

Dear David, 

Tlie Corinection and Usc of Systcm Code Under BETTA 
Response to First GB CUSC Consultation Document December 2002 

Please find below soma brief comments made on behalf of EDF Trading Ltd and EDF (Generation) 
on your consultation document concerning tho CUSC to apply throughout Great Britain. As with 
the Consuhation on the BSC ilnder BETTA, the comments have becn restricted to those identified as 
being of relevance to intercoilnectars and their owners and uscrs. 

You suggest in the consultatiorr documerrt that the CLJSC can essentially remain as it is and, in 
principle, this is probably true if a11 tho parties in Scotland acceyt. the consequent changes to their 
connection and use of systcm chsrgcs. Furthcrniore they all need to be fiilly awam that those 
charges could f~ndamcntally changc in any ncw Transmission Access regime, although no doubt 
this will be covered in the Transmission Pricing consultation still to come out. Our firm view is that 
to allow fi>r an orderly aqd evolutionary change to nlarkct arrangements, the Transmission Accoss 
proposals should be put to one side until BETTA has been implemented and bedded down.. 

Tlic CUSC at present has bceu written very carefilly to try to accommodate tIic fact that Natiaal. 
Grid has an Interconnectors Business, who o m s  the Jnterconnector Assets in England and Wales. 
The leal difficulty of onc part of National Grid silgairlg the CUSC as a coculter-party to another 
part of Nati.ona1 Grid is apparent. and the fact that there were existing agrconicnts in place meant. 
that this difficulty could be side-stepped (CUSC 9.2 refers). Nevertheless, Section 9 Part 1 is 
intended to be applicable to hterconnector Owncrs and Part 2 to Interconnector Users and 
Ji.flerconnectar Error Administrators. "his works reasonably well for tho praserit, but it will need to 
be made clear to what extent the Moyle interconnector parties will need to sign CUSC. Jfthe 
Tnterconnectot Owners for instance do not have to sign because of 'Existing Contractual 
Arrange.men.ts'then maybe Paragraph 9,2 will need arnetiding to reflact this. The conunents nmde in 
the BSC response on tho lnterconnector Error Administrator also has relevance here. 

We presume that. d l  parties cu.mtly iovolved in the Moyle Interconnector a id  those that could 
become involved will be consulted on the implications o f  signing the CUSC a d  BSC etc. The roles 
of Interconnector Administratar and ltiitercunnector Error Administrator need to be ttnderstmd, as 
do the charging implications - not just for Connection and TNUoS but also fbr BSUoS. The latter at 
prosant is the solo financial liability that falls on lntorcmoctor USQ~S as CUSC parties aud this is 
detennined on a 'gross' basis rather the 'lid' basis used for TNUoS. This is an anomaly which we 
siiggcst should bc addrcsscd and that Interconnector Uscrs bc allowcd to hmi Trading b i t s  under 
the BSC, which would allow fair treatmetit in the allocation of the BS UoS charges. This too is 
rofeerred to in the BSC response. 
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l'ek 44 (0) 207 (M14(HH) 
Fax: 44 (0)  207 06 15362 

Should you wish to discuss any of the points then please don't hesitate to contact me either at tlie 
abovc address or on 07884 3 10870. 

With kin.d regards 

Steve Drummond 
UK Market Adviser to EDFT 


